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From: Crafting Outlet <hello@craftingoutlet.co.uk>

Date: Thursday, 8 December 2022 at 14:13

To: Vincent Wood <Vincent@honchosearch.com>

Subject: Wreaths of Inspiration & Christmas Craft Ideas Inside!

Wi Craffng Outlet

Christmas Craft Ideas &
Bountiful Blogs to Help You
with Inspiration!

Hi there,

Are you looking for some inspiration for those Christmas crafts? Fortunately for you, our
latest blog post covers ‘5 Christmas Craft Ideas’ that are great ways of bringing some
festive cheer to whatever you're making.
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Whether creating your own Christmas decorations or making a centrepiece for the dinner
table, these suggestions will hopefully get those creative juices flowing, with links to
products that can help you achieve what you want. You can also check out our blog for
ideas on everything from making homemade bunting, to a guide on art therapy. So, click
here today for inspiration, information and more!

A Cup of Christmas Cheer Brought to You by

Friends!

If you head over to Instagram and check out Just Obsessed, handle @iamobsessedmerch,
you'll notice our friend has been making the most of their Cricut Maker 3 which we recently
gifted to them. A versatile crafting machine that’s great for cutting vinyl and customising
whatever you want, she’s been creating Christmas coffee cups for that extra little spritz of

Christmas cheer.
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With a Christmas sale presently on many of our Cricut machines, now’s the time to
invest. And if you’re on Instagram and looking for crafting inspiration, don’t forget to

follow us @craftingoutlet.
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Wreaths of
Inspiration

‘Tis the season for wreath making, and
we’ve got all you could possibly want to
create your perfect Christmas

wreath. Be it a ready-to-go wreath-
making_kit or accents and accessories to
customise and personalise to your own
style.

With wreath bases and seasonal
attachments galore, you’re bound to find
exactly what you need to make your own
perfect piece of Christmas. Don’t know
where to start? Don’t worry, our blog on
‘How to Make a Wreath for Every Season’
will walk you through exactly what you
need. Have a look today!
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